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Greenwood, Hannah

From: Manx.Neill@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk <noreply@harp.org.uk>
Sent: 15 January 2025 13:44
To: Alasdair Corfield; Greenwood, Hannah
Cc: Sandu, Pamela; GRAM Nrspcc; Pal, Sriparna
Subject: IRAS PROJECT ID 307862, REC Reference 22/SS/0009 Confirmation of favourable 

opinion for substantial amendment
Attachments: 22-SS-0009 AM11  IRAS Project ID 307862 Favourable opinion.pdf

Dear Dr Corfield, Hannah 

IRAS project ID:  307862 
REC reference:  22/SS/0009 
Short Study title:  EVIS 
Date complete amendment submission received:  23 December 2024 
Amendment No./ Sponsor Ref:  SA_09 
Amendment Date:  13 December 2024 
Amendment Type:  Substantial  

Outcome of HRA Assessment  
IF HRA and HCRW Approval for the amendment 
is pending – HRA and HCRW Approval for the 
amendment will be separately confirmed by email. 

I am pleased to confirm that this amendment has been reviewed by the Research Ethics Committee and 
has received a Favourable Opinion. Please find attached a copy of the Favourable Opinion letter. 

If you require further information, please contact me.  

Kind regards, 

Sri    

Sriparna Pal 

Research Ethics Administrative Officer  
Waverley Gate | 2 - 4 Waterloo Place | NHS Lothian | EH1 3EG 

E.  sriparna.pal@nhs.scot 
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